PANGUITCH CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

JUNE 22, 2021 CITY COUNCIL – 6:30 P.M. PANGUITCH CITY OFFICE 25 SOUTH 200 EAST PANGUITCH, UTAH 84759

Those present at the City Council meeting were Mayor Pro-tem Trudi Owens, City Manager Lori Talbot, City Treasurer Carla Farnsworth, City Recorder Tyrissa Howell, City Attorney Barry Huntington, Council Members Paul Dastrup, , Alan Johnson, Mike Sarles and Mark Boshell. Mayor Kim Soper was absent.

Others present were Jaynie Connor, Maiyah Grant and Casey Charles.

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm.

OPENING CEREMONY

City Attorney Barry Huntington conducted the opening ceremony.

ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to adopt the agenda. The motion passed with all in favor.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve the minutes as corrected. The motion passed with all in favor.

KAIBAB MINOR SUBDIVISION

Alan Johnson moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve the Kaibab Minor Lot Subdivision contingent upon the subdivision coming into compliance with the Panguitch City Subdivision ordinance.

RESOLUTION 2021-4 FIRE/FIREWORK RESTRICTIONS

There was some discussion about requiring and enforcing smoking only in closed vehicle.

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve 2021-4 excluding section 2 regarding smoking. Paul Dastrup voted against. The motion passed.

NETTIE'S VINTAGE TRAILER RESORT AT 340 E CENTER

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve Nettie's Vintage Trailer Resort at 340 E Center. The motion passed with all in favor.

VACATION RENTAL – GRANDMA'S COTTAGE

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to approve Grandma's Cottage at 99 N 100 W. The motion passed with all in favor.

6:45 PUBLIC HEARING BUDGET OPENING 2020-2021

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to enter a public hearing for the 2020-2021 budget opening. The motion passed with all in favor.

City Treasurer Carla Farnsworth discussed the 2020-2021 budget with the council. There were not any public comments.

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to exit the public hearing. The motion passed with all in favor.

RESOLUTION 2021-1 GENERAL FUND

Mark Boshell moved, seconded Mike Sarles to approve Resolution 2021-1 with any adjustments needed. The motion passed with all in favor.

RESOLUTION 2021-2 WATER FUND

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to approve Resolution 2021-2 with the stipulation that needed adjustments may be made. The motion passed with all in favor.

RESOLUTION 2021-3 SEWER FUND

Paul Dastup moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to approve Resolution 2021-3 with any necessary modifications that may be required. The motion passed with all in favor.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Marilyn Bulkley Memorial Park – The inmates finished the railings on the bridges. Portable restrooms will be placed at the park. The Panguitch Prevention Coalition has a family night planned for June 28th.

Secondary Water – There has been good and bad response to the new watering schedule, but mostly good.

Roads – A fence will be placed around the Diatomaceous Earth Property which will block road access. There have been many people voice concerns.

Vacation Rental Building Inspection – Cari Hulet discussed with the council issues she has had trying to get her home to pass the vacation rental inspection.

Baseball Fields – The council discussed placing cement skirting around the splash pad and pickle ball courts.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mike Sarles moved, seconded by Mark Boshell to enter an executive session for personnel with Barry Huntington, Paul Dastrup, Alan Johnson, Tyrissa Howell, Trudi Owens, Lori Talbot, Mark Boshell and Mike Sarles in attendance. The motion passed with all in favor.

Mark Boshell moved, seconded by Paul Dastrup to exit the executive session. The motion passed with all in favor.

TRIPLE C/ MAINTENANCE POSITION

Paul Dastrup moved, seconded by Mike Sarles to recommend Dakota Hatch to the County Commission for the Triple C/ Maintenance position. The motion passed with all in favor.

ADJOURNMENT

Alan Johnson moved to adjourn at 7	:28 pm.
Trudi Owens, Mayor Pro Tem	Tyrissa Howell, City Recorder
Tradi Oweris, iviayor TTO Terri	i yrissa i lowell, city necoluel